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Patricia Mooney

From: Patricia Mooney

Sent: Wednesday 9 June 2021 14:24

To: Wesley Atkinson

Cc: Damian Clarke; Padraig Comerford; Will Joyce; Brenda Delaney
Subject: RE: Mapping of the National Parks project

Thanks Wesley

I will ask GIS to set up yourself and Damian up on the proposed Wicklow Map viewer with permissions.

PMU and Cristina from GIS are planning to do a Webex call with representative from the National Parks talking
through the process the mapviewer etc,. It will be probably a few weeks before we kick that off. We will be in touch
in due course in relation to this.

PLEASE NOTE MY EMAIL ADDRESS IS NOW patricia.mooney@housing.gov.ie and | do not have access to email sent to
any other address.

Kind Regards,

Patricia Mooney
Property Management Unit - National Parks & Wildlife Service

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

w:

From: Wesley Atkinson

Sent: Tuesday 8 June 2021 17:24

To: Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Mooney@housing.gov.ie>

Cc: Damian Clarke <Damian.Clarke@housing.gov.ie>; Brenda Delaney <Brenda.Delaney@housing.gov.ie>; Padraig
Comerford <Padraig.Comerford@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: Mapping of the National Parks project

Hi Patricia

Damian Clarke DCO will represent WW Region/WMNP, he already sits on the GIS/Mapping Group.

Obviously any review of WMNP will be a collective so I'll get to check over them too.

Regards

Wesley

Wesley Atkinson
Regional Manager



National Parks & Wildlife Service
Wicklow Region (including WMNP)
Kilafin

Laragh

Co.Wicklow

A98K286

NOTE New Email Address from 22/3/21 wesley.atkinson@housing.gov.ie please update your address book

From: Patricia Mooney

Sent: Tuesday 8 June 2021 12:23

To: Ger O'Donnell <Ger.0'Donnell@housing.gov.ie>; Cathryn Hannon <Cathryn.Hannon@housing.gov.ie>; Noel
Bugler <Noel.Bugler@housing.gov.ie>; William Cormacan <William.Cormacan@housing.gov.ie>; Enda Mooney
<Enda.Mooney@housing.gov.ie>; Ciara O'Mahony <Ciara.0'Mahony@housing.gov.ie>; Wesley Atkinson
<Wesley.Atkinson@housing.gov.ie>; Padraig ODonnell <Padraig.ODonnell@housing.gov.ie>; Pat Dawson
<Pat.Dawson@housing.gov.ie>; Eamonn Meskell <Eamonn.Meskell@housing.gov.ie>; Seamus Hassett
<Seamus.Hassett@housing.gov.ie>; Denis Strong <Denis.Strong@housing.gov.ie>; Padraig Comerford
<Padraig.Comerford@housing.gov.ie>; Philip Buckley <Philip.Buckley@housing.gov.ie>

Cc: Brenda Delaney <Brenda.Delaney@housing.gov.ie>; Will Joyce <Will.Joyce@housing.gov.ie>; Sarah Ui Bhroin
<Sarah.UiBhroin@housing.gov.ie>; Trevor Donnelly <Trevor.Donnelly@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: Mapping of the National Parks project

Colleagues,

As part of this unit’s review of the National Park boundaries and due to increased requests from staff and
members of the public, we have commenced a project to produce a set of maps of the 6 National Parks.

These maps will be released to the public and will not be conclusive boundary maps but rather show the

managed park.

These will be signed off by Regional Management as well as Parks & Reserves.
We are asking you to nominate a staff member in your division that has knowledge of the boundaries of the
National Parks to work with ourselves and GIS by reviewing a draft map of the Park on a map viewer and

advising where there are inaccuracies or omissions.

Can you please return a name to myself and Brenda (cc’d) by COB on Friday 18" June so we can
progress this project as soon as possible.

Thank you in advance.

Kind Regards,

Patricia Mooney
Property Management Unit - National Parks & Wildlife Service

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

v: [
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Patricia Mooney

From: Cristina Carrera Prada

Sent: Monday 14 June 2021 13:07

To: Kellie Finnegan

Cc: Patricia Mooney; Will Joyce

Subject: RE: Lands at Carrigacurra, Co. Wicklow

Thanks Kellie,
| will check them and let you know,
Kind Regards

Cristina

From: Kellie Finnegan

Sent: Monday 14 June 2021 13:05

To: Cristina Carrera Prada <Cristina.CarreraPrada@housing.gov.ie>

Cc: Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Mooney@housing.gov.ie>; Will Joyce <Will.Joyce@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: FW: Lands at Carrigacurra, Co. Wicklow

Hi Cristina,
Please see the attached maps for the Wicklow map viewer.

They are Carrigacurra, Glensamole and McGrath estate. If the maps for Glensamole and McGrath estate are not
good enough we can try to find better ones.

Kind Regards,

Kellie Finnegan
Property Management Unit
National Parks & Wildlife Service

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitinil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

90 Sraid an Ri Thuaidh,

Margadh na Feirme, Baile Atha Cliath 7, D07 N7CV
90 North King Street,

Smithfield, Dublin 7. D07 N7CV

T: 353 1 888 2188

An Roinn Tithiochta,

Rialiais Airinil agus Oidhreachia
Depariment of Housing,

Local Government and Heritage
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Patricia Mooney

From: Kellie Finnegan

Sent: Monday 14 June 2021 13:04

To: Cristina Carrera Prada

Cc: Patricia Mooney; Will Joyce

Subject: FW: Lands at Carrigacurra, Co. Wicklow

Attachments: RE: 4,900 acres of NPWS land; RE: Mapping and possible first Registration of the
former Mc Grath Estate (AKA Hugo Estate) from H for

inclusion in WMNP.; Carrigacurra Map.pdf

Hi Cristina,
Please see the attached maps for the Wicklow map viewer.

They are Carrigacurra, Glensamole and McGrath estate. |f the maps for Glensamole and McGrath estate are not
good enough we can try to find better ones.

Kind Regards,

Kellie Finnegan
Property Management Unit
National Parks & Wildlife Service

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitiiiil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

90 Sraid an Ri Thuaidh,

Margadh na Feirme, Baile Atha Cliath 7, D07 N7CV
90 North King Street,

Smithfield, Dublin 7, D07 N7CV

T:353 1 888 2188

An Roinn Tithiochta,

Rialtais Aiigil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing,

Local Government and | leritage



Patricia Mooney 2 Lfi

From: Kellie Finnegan

Sent: Monday 14 June 2021 13:04

To: Cristina Carrera Prada

Cc Patricia Mooney; Will Joyce

Subject: FW: Lands at Carrigacurra, Co. Wicklow

Attachments: RE: 4,900 acres of NPWS land; RE: Mapping and possible first Registration of the
former Mc Grath Estate (AKA Hugo Estate) from i for

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

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitiail agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

90 Sraid an Ri Thuaidh,

Margadh na Feirme, Baile Atha Cliath 7, D07 N7CV
90 North King Street,

Smithfield, Dublin 7, DO7 N7CV

T: 353 1 888 2188

An Rainn Tithiochta,

Rialtais Aitinil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing,

Local Government and Herirage



Patricia Mooney

From: Wesley Atkinson <Wesley.Atkinson@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 8 April 2021 12:40

To: Patricia Mooney

Cc Trevor Donnelly; will joyce@chg.gov.ie; Kellie Finnegan
Subject: RE: 4,900 acres of NPWS land

Attachments: Orwell Map.pdf; Glenasmole2005-1.pdf

Hi Patricia

The only maps | have are attached. They are from the previous owners an date back to 2005. This map | believe was
the one used in NAMA transaction. You should have the paper copy as per 2005-1 above on your file.

Unfortunately we haven’t even got an up to date map of WMNP at the moment that includes this acquisition and
the [ =t Carraigacurra last year. It’s frustrating that we don’t have a map of WMNP to share and publicise
by way of information for an enquiry like this and to put out on our literature and the issue is replicated across the
country and not unigue to us.

Has there been any update in relation g to mapping our NPs, pre-Covid | know PMU where taking this up with GIS, is
there any update?

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

Sent: Thursday 8 April 2021 12:20

To: Wesley Atkinson <Wesley.Atkinson@housing.gov.ie>

Cc: Trevor Donnelly <Trevor.Donnelly@housing.gov.ie>; will.joyce@chg.gov.ie; Kellie Finnegan
<Kellie.Finnegan@chg.gov.ie>

Subject: 4,900 acres of NPWS land

Hi Wesley

Please see below query we received in relation to the land at Glenasmole . The requester is querying whether there
are maps of the land purchased contained in publications or otherwise available to view.

I have send request for an update on the progress of first registration with PRAI to CSSO. The application is still
coming up as pending on land direct.

Kind Regards,



Patricia Mooney
Property Management Unit
National Parks & Wildlife Service

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

From

Sent: Thursday 8 April 2021 12:05

To: Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Mooney@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: Re: 4,900 acres of NPWS land

Dear Ms Mooney,
Thank you very much indeed for getting back to me so quickly and for updating me on the land.

Does it currently exist on any published maps (online or otherwise) and/or is there a likely time-frame for
this to happen?

Many thanks.

Kind regards,

On Wed, 7 Apr 2021 at 15:24, Patricia Mooney <Patricia. Mooney@housing.gov.ie> wrote:

I can confirm that the 4,900 acres of land at Glenasmole is owned by the Minister for Housing, Local Government
and Heritage (NPWS). The land is currently still going through first registration with the Property Registration
Authority of Ireland.

Kind Regards,

Patricia Mooney
Property Management Unit

National Parks & Wildlife Service

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta

Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage



.. [ |

Sent: Wednesday 7 April 2021 11:47
To: natureconservation <natureconservation@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: 4,900 acres of NPWS land

Good morning,

I want to enquire about the identification and exact location of 4,900 acres of land in
Bohernabreena/Glenasmole that was sold through NAMA to the State and then was to be given to the
NPWS. All this occurred around August 2016.

https://www.independent.ie/irish-news/news/state-to-buy-5000-acres-of-nama-lands-in-wicklow-
mountains-34935433.html

hitps://www.irishtimes,con/business/commercial-property/sale-of-4-900-acres-to-fuel-debate-about-wind-
energy-in-dublin-1.2675747

Did this land end up under the guardianship of NPWS? Is it contained on any maps or publications?
I appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Yours sincerely,
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Is faoi rin agus chun tisdide an té nd an aonén ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon

comhad ata nasctha leis. M4 bhfuair th an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an
chorais.

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsit.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence

of computer viruses.
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T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin, chomh maith le gach comhad ata ceangailte leis, agus i gcomhair
{isaid an duine no an chérais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhédin. M4 fhaigheann t an riomhphost seo tri bhotun,
cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster@chg.gov.ie. T4 an riomhphost seo arna sheicedil ag scanoir vireas agus
dealramh air go bhfuil sé glan.

The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and are for the
intended recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via webmaster@chg.gov.ie .
This e-mail has been scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be clean.
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Is faoi rin agus chun usaide an té n6 an aonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon
comhad at4 nasctha leis. M4 bhfuair til an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmbhail le bhainisteoir an
chorais.

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiu.

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
sk sk sk sk ok sk 3k ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok sk sk ok ok ok 3 sk ok sk sk ok ok sk sk 3k ok sk 3k ok 3k 3k ok sk ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ke ok sk ok sk ok sk ok o Sk vk ok sk ok stk skok skeskook sk ok

T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin, chomh maith le gach comhad ata ceangailte leis, agus i gcomhair
{isaid an duine no an chorais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhain. M4 thaigheann ti an riomhphost seo tri bhotiin,
cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster@chg.gov.ie. T4 an riomhphost seo ama sheicedil ag scanoir vireas agus
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
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Is faoi rin agus chun Gsaide an té nd an aonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon
comhad ata nasctha leis. M4 bhfuair th an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhéil le bhainisteoir an
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
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Is faoi rin agus chun usdide an té n6 an aonan atd luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
ata nasctha leis. M4 bhfuair ta an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chorais.

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
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T4 an t-eolas sa fomhphost seo faoi rin, chomh maith le gach comhad ata ceangailte leis, agus 1 gcombhair
Gis4id an duine no an chérais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhain. M4 fhaigheann tii an riomhphost seo tri bhotun,
cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster@chg.gov.ie. T4 an riomhphost seo arna sheiceail ag scanoir vireas agus
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

Sent: Tuesday 15 June 2021 18:24
To: Kellie Finnegan

Subject: Fwd: current WMNP shapefile

From: Cristina Carrera Prada <Cristina.CarreraPrada@housing.gov.ie>
Date: Tue 15 Jun 2021, 5:36 PM

To: Patricia Mooney <Patricia. Mooney@housing.gov.ie>

CC: Will Joyce <Will.Joyce@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: current WMNP shapefile

Hi Patricia,

This shapefile includes the Wicklow Mountains National Park extension in Irish Grid (which fits perfectly with the
version 1.00 of the NPWS database) and an adjoining polygon with Castlekelly extension. Does Castlekelly belongs to
the National Park?

Thanks for the information,
Chat soon,

Cristina

From: Patricia Mooney

Sent: Tuesday 15 June 2021 11:59

To: Cristina Carrera Prada <Cristina.CarreraPrada@housing.gov.ie>
Cc: Will Joyce <Will.Joyce@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: FW: current WMNP shapefile

Hi Cristina
Please see attached from the Wicklow region. | don’t know if it is of any help to you.

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

From: Damian Clarke
Sent: Tuesday 15 June 2021 11:51



To: Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Mooney@haousing.gov.ie>
Cc: Wesley Atkinson <Wesley.Atkinson@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: FW: current WMNP shapefile

Hi Patricia,

Attached please find our NP shapefile and a version of the Castlekelly boundary | did for internal use, this was done
onscreen copying off a paper map so is not very accurate. The two areas you mention, Castlekelly/Glenasmole and
Carrigacurra are the most recent acquisitions that aren’t digitally mapped. | don’t believe there are others,
purchases from the Waterford and Luggalla estates are included on the boundary supplied. They may have been
digitised locally.

I’m not available the rest of the week but am pretty free next week at the moment for a webex call,

Thanks,

Damian.
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Patricia Mooney

From: Will Joyce

Sent: Wednesday 16 June 2021 07:10

To: Cristina Carrera Prada; Patricia Mooney

Subject: RE: current WMNP shapefile

Hi Cristina,

Yes, that looks right to me. | think Castlekelly is also known as Glenasmole which we acquired in the last few years. If you can include it now and we can double check it
with Regional.

All the best,

will

From: Cristina Carrera Prada

Sent: Tuesday 15 June 2021 17:37

To: Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Mooney@housing.gov.ie>
Cc: Will Joyce <Will.Joyce@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: current WMNP shapefile

FYI






From: Patricia Mooney
Sent: Tuesday 15 June 2021 11:59 N
To: Cristina Carrera Prada <Cristina.CarreraPrada@housing.gov,ie>

Cc: Will Joyce <Will. Joyce@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: FW: current WMINP shapefile

Hi Cristina
Please see attached from the Wicklow region. | don’t know if it is of any help to you.

PLEASE NOTE MY EMAIL ADDRESS IS NOW patricia.mooney@housing.gov.ie and | do not have access to email sent to any other address.

Kind Regards,

Patricia Mooney
Property Management Unit - National Parks & Wildlife Service

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

:

From: Damian Clarke

Sent: Tuesday 15 June 2021 11:51

To: Patricia Mooney <Patricia.Mooney@housing.gov.ie>
Cc: Wesley Atkinson <Wesley. Atkinson@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: FW: current WMNP shapefile

Hi Patricia,

Attached please find our NP shapefile and a version of the Castlekelly boundary i did for internal use, this was done onscreen copying off a paper map so is not very
accurate. The two areas you mention, Castlekelly/Glenasmole and Carrigacurra are the maost recent acquisitions that aren’t digitally mapped. | don’t believe there are
others, purchases from the Waterford and Luggalla estates are included on the boundary supplied. They may have been digitised locally.

3



I'm not available the rest of the week but am pretty free next week at the moment for a webex call,
Thanks,

Damian.
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Patricia Mooney

From: Patricia Mooney

Sent: Tuesday 15 June 2021 11:59

To: Cristina Carrera Prada

Cc: Will Joyce

Subject: FW: current WMNP shapefile

Attachments: castlekelly.cpg; castlekelly.dbf; castlekelly.sbn; castlekelly.sbx; castlekelly.shp;

castlekelly.shx; wicklow_np.sbn; wicklow_np.sbx; wicklow_np.shp; wicklow_np.shx;
Wicklow_NP.dbf '

Hi Cristina
Please see attached from the Wicklow region. | don’t know if it is of any help to you.

PLEASE NOTE MY EMAIL ADDRESS IS NOW patricia.mooney@housing.qov.ie and | do not have access to email sent to
any other address.

Kind Regards,

Patricia Mooney
Property Management Unit - National Parks & Wildlife Service

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitiuil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

v

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



